



# ERIC STONE

MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER

## ABOUT ME

### HELLO,

I am a motion graphics designer currently based in Houston, TX. With 10+ years of 3D animation, graphic design, and video editing experience, I love creating visuals that bring concepts to life. I am a perpetual learner and enjoy the journey, which has allowed me to build my knowledge across multiple disciplines. I like working within a creative team and strive to contribute fresh and constructive ideas to reach the goals of the company or clients.

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

<b>Ae</b>	AFTER EFFECTS	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>Pr</b>	PREMIERE PRO	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>Ai</b>	ILLUSTRATOR	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>Ps</b>	PHOTOSHOP	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>Id</b>	INDESIGN	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>Au</b>	AUDITION	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	LIGHTWAVE 3D	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	CINEMA 4D	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

## CONTACT

- bluetarga@gmail.com
- 713-408-2053
- www.bluetarga.com
- linkedin.com/in/ericdstone

Portfolio can be found at my website: [bluetarga.com](http://bluetarga.com)  
References available upon request.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2016-**  
**MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER**  
SIX FOOT. HOUSTON. TX  
Work within a creative team to design and produce motion graphics and videos for the marketing needs of two video games, Dreadnought and RiME. Direct capture sessions of gameplay and edited videos to produce high quality promotional trailers.
- 2012-16**  
**LEAD 3D ANIMATOR**  
SIX FOOT. HOUSTON. TX  
Worked closely with Senior Artist to complete animations for multiple clients; from concept to production to delivery. Based on storyboard direction, developed the 3D assets, set up scenes, and post-produced full animations.
- 2010-12**  
**3D ARTIST**  
BLUETARGA. HOUSTON. TX  
Multi-disciplinary artist for various projects; including tradeshow booth designs, 3D animations, print graphics, and 3D installation designs. Also developed character models for various artists for 3D printing and vinyl toy production.
- 2006-10**  
**TRADESHOW BOOTH DESIGNER / 3D ARTIST**  
ADVENT. HOUSTON. TX  
Designed and modeled unique tradeshow booth designs to be fabricated by the construction team. Worked closely with multiple clients to create 3D animations for their product marketing videos.

## EDUCATION

- 2005**  
**D.A.V.E. SCHOOL**  
ORLANDO. FL  
Occupational Associates Degree in Digital Animation and Visual Effects
- 2003**  
**TEXAS STATE**  
SAN MARCOS. TX  
B.F.A. in Communication Design, Illustration emphasis

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- AWARDS:**
  - BMA Houston Lantern Award: Small Tradeshow Booth, 2009
  - 3 BMA Awards of Excellence for Tradeshow Booth Designs, 2006-2008
- PUBLISHED WORKS:**
  - The Making of the Quints, [cgfocus.com](http://cgfocus.com), 03/20/05
  - Robotic Plating and Cel Shade Tips, [newtek.com](http://newtek.com), 03/27/05